
 

 

This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on matters of 
interest within the jurisdiction of the District that are not listed on the agenda.  If a member of the public wishes to speak 
at this time, Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes. 
 

Notice of Special Meeting 
Oceano Community Services District - Board of Directors Agenda 

THURSDAY, April 19, 2018 – 4:00 P.M. 
Oceano Community Services District Board Room 

1655 Front Street, Oceano, CA 

All items on the agenda including information items, may be deliberated. Any member of the public with an interest in 
one of these items should review the background material and request information on the possible action that could 
be taken. 
 
All persons desiring to speak during any Public Comment period are asked to fill out a “Board Appearance Form” to 
submit to the General Manager prior to the start of the meeting. Each individual speaker is limited to a presentation 
time of THREE (3) minutes per item. Persons wishing to speak on more than one item shall limit his/her remarks to a 
total of SIX (6) minutes. This time may be allocated between items in one-minute increments up to three minutes. 
Time limits may not be yielded to or shared with other speakers. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:  
2. ROLL CALL: 
3. FLAG SALUTE: 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

 
5. CLOSED SESSION: None  

 
6. HEARING ITEMS: Continuance of Board Meeting April 11, 2018 Public Hearing Item 10     

 A Public Hearing to consider bids received for the District's permanent utility relocation work required by the 
 County of San Luis Obispo for the Airpark Bridge Replacement Project and Board approval to perform the 
 work among options that include utilizing the County contractor(s), awarding the work to the District's low 
 bidder, or adopting a resolution, which must be approved by a 4/5ths vote, to reject all bids and to perform 
 the work with District employees as allowed by California Public Contract Code Section 22038; with an 
 associated budget adjustments up to $125,000.   
 

7. ADJOURNMENT: 
 

This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54956. Agenda is posted at the 
Oceano Community Services District, 1655 Front Street, Oceano, CA.  Agenda and reports can be accessed and 
downloaded from the Oceano Community Services District website at www.oceanocsd.org.  
ASSISTANCE FOR THE DISABLED If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate in the 
Board meeting, please call the Clerk of the Board at (805) 481-6730 for assistance at least three (3) working days 
prior to the meeting so necessary arrangements can be made. 
ASISTENCIA A DISCAPACITADO Si usted está incapacitado de ninguna manera y necesita alojamiento para 
participar en la reunión de la Junta, por favor llame a la Secretaría de la Junta al (805) 481-6730 para recibir 
asistencia por lo menos tres (3) días antes de la reunión para que los arreglos necesarios puedan ser hechos. 

 

http://www.oceanocsd.org/


Oceano Community Services District 
1655  Front Street,  P.O. Box 599,  Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

 

Date: April 19, 2018 

To:   Board of Directors 

From: Paavo Ogren, General Manager 

Subject: Agenda Item # 6:  Continuance of Board Meeting April 11, 2018 Public Hearing Item 10     

 A Public Hearing to consider bids received for the District's permanent utility relocation work 
required by the County of San Luis Obispo for the Airpark Bridge Replacement Project and Board 
approval to perform the work among options that include utilizing the County contractor(s), 
awarding the work to the District's low bidder, or adopting a resolution, which must be approved by 
a 4/5ths vote, to reject all bids and to perform the work with District employees as allowed by 
California Public Contract Code Section 22038; with an associated budget adjustment up to 
$125,000.  

 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that your Board approve the attached resolution, by a 4/5ths vote, including the 
finding and declaration that the scope of work can be performed more economically by employees of 
the District, which is based on the cost estimates included in the attached Project Ledger Card. 

Discussion 

Attached are agenda materials that were included in the agenda that was posted for Public Hearing 
Item #10 for the Board meeting of April 11, 2018.  In addition, attached are the handouts provided to 
the Board during the Public Hearing and introduced into the District's official records of the hearing at 
that time. The hearing was continued as a result of a bid protest that the County received for its 
Airpark Bridge Replacement Project.  Attached is the County's Notice of Low Bid after addressing the 
bid protest. 

Now that the County has provided a Notice of Low Bid, Board approval to perform the work is 
required.  Without formal action by the District, the Reimbursement Agreement provides that the 
County will award the work to its selected contractor.   

Other Agency Involvement 

County of San Luis Obispo; state and federal environmental resource agencies. 

April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 1 of 34



 Oceano Community Services District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 

 

Financial Considerations 

The following table illustrates the bids and District's estimates to self perform the work in comparison 
to the approved construction budget.   

 
 County Low Bid 

(Granite Construction) 
District Low Bid 

(D-Kal Construction) 
Estimates to 
Self-Perform 

Temporary Relocation 
Work (Sewer By-Pass) 
(Granite Construction) 

$ 75,000 $ 75,000 $ 75,000 

Permanent Relocation 
Work $ 165,000 $ 138,113 $ 106,690 

Total Construction  $ 240,000 $ 213,113 $ 181,690 
Approved Budget $ 115,000 $ 115,000 $ 115,000 

Additional Budget 
Requirement $ 135,000 $   98,113 $ 66,690 

Based on savings identified in the current year budgets, no budget adjustment is needed at this time.  
In addition, approximately $60,500 of the additional costs to self-perform is already incorporated into 
the District's operating budgets.  The costs of contractors will be encumbered as part of normal 
accounting practices at year-end and any funds that need to be re-budgeted will be included in fiscal 
year 2018-19 budget recommendations.  

Results 

The utility relocation work that is required as a result of the County's Airpark Drive Bridge replacement 
project is not a discretionary action.  It is required by the County of San Luis Obispo since the District's 
infrastructure is placed within the County maintained road system and is therefore subject to 
relocation directives from the County.  Performing the work is nevertheless supportive of County 
upgrades to the community's infrastructure, which promotes safe bridges and improved community 
assets. 

Attachments:   

• April 11, 2018 Staff Report Agenda Item 10 
• April 11, 2018 Agenda Item 10 - Handouts Introduced at Public Hearing 
• County of San Luis Obispo “Low Bid Notice” 

April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 2 of 34



Oceano Community Services District 
1655  Front Street,  P.O. Box 599,  Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

Date: April 11, 2018 

To:  Board of Directors 

From: Paavo Ogren, General Manager 

Subject: Agenda Item #10: A Public Hearing to consider bids received for the District's permanent utility 
relocation work required by the County of San Luis Obispo for the Airpark Bridge Replacement 
Project and Board approval to perform the work among options that include utilizing the County 
contractor(s), awarding the work to the District's low bidder, or adopting a resolution, which must 
be approved by a 4/5ths vote, to reject all bids and to perform the work with District employees 
as allowed by California Public Contract Code Section 22038; with an associated budget 
adjustments up to $125,000.   

Recommendation 

It is recommended that your Board: 

1) Review the summary of bids received for the Airpark Drive Permanent Utility Relocation work.
2) Approve that the work is performed among the following options:

a. Utilizing the County contractor(s), or,
b. Awarding the work to the District's low bidder, or,
c. Adopting a resolution, which must be approved by a 4/5ths vote, to reject all bids and to

perform the work with District employees as allowed by Public Contract Code Section 22038.
3) Approve an increase in the project budget based on the chosen option for performing the work.

Discussion 

The County is preparing to replace the old timber bridge on Airpark Drive and is requiring the District to relocate 
utilities within the County right of way.  On September 13, 2017 your Board approved the attached 
Reimbursement Agreement with the County that provides for the ability to have the necessary work completed 
by the contractor(s) selected by the County for their project.  Your Board also authorized staff to separately bid 
the "permanent" portion of the utility relocation work so that the District has the option of directly contracting 
for that work.  Attachment "A" provides a summary of bids.  The temporary relocation work must be performed 
by the County contractor since the District's sewer force main in Airpark Drive must remain operational and will 
be temporarily located within the County contractors' construction area. 

Other Agency Involvement 

The County of San Luis Obispo and state and federal environmental resource agencies that have established 
conditions associated with the work. 

Agenda Item 10 - Page 1 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 3 of 34



 Oceano Community Services District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

 

Financial Considerations 

The following table illustrates the construction cost estimates: 
 Original Estimate and 

Approved Budget 
Cost Estimate Utilizing 
County Contractor(s) 

Cost Estimate Utilizing 
District Low Bid 

Water Fund $   46,000 Included $   71,654 
Sewer Fund $   69,000 Included $   66,459 
Total Permanent Work included $ 165,000 $ 138,113 
Temporary Work  included $   75,000 $   75,000 
Total $ 115,000 $ 240,000 $ 213,113 

The estimates are for contractor construction costs only and are subject to change for unforeseen construction 
conditions and other change orders that may apply to the work.  The "Cost Estimate Utilizing County 
Contractor(s)" is based on County's apparent low bidder but subject to final award by the County.  In the event 
that the County's low bidder may change, that information will be provided at the District public hearing and 
may result in a continuance of this item. 

Other project costs for engineering and surveying have been covered by the existing budgets and will be 
approximately the same for the various options. 

District staff is reevaluating cost estimates of the project to self perform the work as allowed pursuant to Public 
Contract Code 22038.  The cost estimates will be distributed and posted to the District website once completed, 
and will be presented at the public hearing for Board consideration and your determination on whether the 
project can be performed more economically by employees of the District.  Doing so requires a 4/5ths approval 
of the attached resolution.  The District low (and sole) bidder has been notified that the District may reject the 
bid and self perform the work as required by Public Contract Code 22038. 

Results 

Reviewing bids and approving the work will ensure the District's water and sewer systems are able to continue 
to provide necessary community services.  Selecting the most cost efficient approach promotes a fiscally 
responsible community. 

Attachments:   

• Attachment "A" - Summary of Bids 
o District Summary 
o County Summary 

• County Reimbursement Agreement 
• Resolution 

Agenda Item 10 - Page 2 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 4 of 34



Summary of Bids 
Airpark Drive Utility Relocations 

 
 District Bid 

Project No. 
2018-01 

County Bid  
Project No. 

300430 

County Bid 
Project No. 

300430 

County Bid 
Project No. 

300430 

Contractor 
Name 

D-Kal 
Engineering Inc. 

Granite 
Construction Inc. 

Souza 
Construction Inc. 

R. Burke 
Construction Inc. 

Temporary 
Relocation Work 
(*) 

$ 75,000 $ 75,000 $ 71,000 $ 75,000 

Permanent 
Water 
Relocation Work 

$ 71,654    

Permanent 
Sewer 
Relocation Work 

$ 66,459    

Total Permanent 
Relocation Work $ 138,113 $ 165,000 $ 67,000 $ 210,000 

Grand Total 
Contractor Bids $ 213,113 $ 240,000 $ 138,000 $ 285,000 

 
Notes: 
(*) Work that must be performed by the County's contractor(s). 
Granite Construction is the County's apparent low bidder. 

Attachment "A" - District SummaryAgenda Item 10 - Page 3 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 5 of 34



AIR PARK DR OVER OCEANO LAGOON BRIDGE REPLACEMENT
OCEANO, CA
CONTRACT NO. 300430
PROJECT MANAGER: KIDD IMMEL

PROJECT ENGINEER: DRAKE HAGLAN
FORMAL BID - 04/05/2018

ITEM NO.
CODE 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION OF ITEM
APPROX. 

QUANTITY
UNIT OF 

MEASURE

 UNIT PRICE= (IN 
FIGURES) 

DOLLARS. CENTS 

 TOTAL AMOUNT 
DOLLARS. CENTS 

 UNIT PRICE= (IN 
FIGURES) 

DOLLARS. CENTS 

 TOTAL AMOUNT 
DOLLARS. CENTS 

 UNIT PRICE= (IN 
FIGURES) 

DOLLARS. CENTS 

 TOTAL AMOUNT 
DOLLARS. CENTS 

1 50000 CONSTRUCTION STAKING 1 LS LUMP SUM 15,000.00$               LUMP SUM 7,700.00$                 LUMP SUM 50,000.00$              

2 66001 FIELD OFFICE (JOB SITE TRAILER) 1 LS LUMP SUM 15,000.00$               LUMP SUM 29,000.00$               LUMP SUM 25,000.00$              

3 70000 EXCAVATION SAFETY 1 LS LUMP SUM 500.00$                    LUMP SUM 2,200.00$                 LUMP SUM 300,000.00$            

4 120090 CONSTRUCTION AREA SIGNS 1 LS LUMP SUM 3,850.00$                 LUMP SUM 3,520.00$                 LUMP SUM 4,000.00$                

5 120100 TRAFFIC CONTROL SYSTEM 1 LS LUMP SUM 2,500.00$                 LUMP SUM 4,300.00$                 LUMP SUM 7,000.00$                

6 130001 TEMPORARY DEWATERING/WATER DIVERSION 1 LS LUMP SUM 170,000.00$             LUMP SUM 190,000.00$             LUMP SUM 205,000.00$            

7 130100 JOB SITE MANAGEMENT 1 LS LUMP SUM 3,000.00$                 LUMP SUM 14,000.00$               LUMP SUM 12,000.00$              

8 130200 PREPARE WATER POLLUTION CONTROL PLAN 1 LS LUMP SUM 650.00$                    LUMP SUM 12,650.00$               LUMP SUM 2,000.00$                

9 130620 TEMPORARY DRAINAGE INLET PROTECTION 2 EA 375.00$                    750.00$                    600.00$                    1,200.00$                 600.00$                   1,200.00$                

10 130640 TEMPORARY FIBER ROLL 1050 LF 4.00$                       4,200.00$                 7.18$                        7,539.00$                 5.00$                       5,250.00$                

11 130710 TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE 3 EA 2,750.00$                 8,250.00$                 2,300.00$                 6,900.00$                 1,800.00$                5,400.00$                

12 130900 TEMPORARY CONCRETE WASHOUT 1 LS LUMP SUM 5,000.00$                 LUMP SUM 2,100.00$                 LUMP SUM 2,000.00$                

13 150608 REMOVE CHAIN LINK FENCE 65 LF 40.00$                     2,600.00$                 10.00$                      650.00$                    25.00$                     1,625.00$                

14 150740 REMOVE ROADSIDE SIGN 9 EA 140.00$                    1,260.00$                 140.00$                    1,260.00$                 210.00$                   1,890.00$                

15 150771 REMOVE ASPHALT CONCRETE DIKE 260 LF 4.00$                       1,040.00$                 4.00$                        1,040.00$                 6.00$                       1,560.00$                

16 152320 RESET ROADSIDE SIGN 3 EA 250.00$                    750.00$                    250.00$                    750.00$                    400.00$                   1,200.00$                

17 152390 RELOCATE ROADSIDE SIGN 2 EA 200.00$                    400.00$                    400.00$                    800.00$                    400.00$                   800.00$                  

18 153103 COLD PLANE ASPHALT CONCRETE PAVEMENT 420 SQYD 10.00$                     4,200.00$                 13.00$                      5,460.00$                 15.00$                     6,300.00$                

19 153240 REMOVE CONCRETE (CURB, GUTTER & SIDEWALK) 50 CY 75.00$                     3,750.00$                 180.00$                    9,000.00$                 120.00$                   6,000.00$                

20 157550 BRIDGE REMOVAL 1 LS LUMP SUM 80,000.00$               LUMP SUM 37,000.00$               LUMP SUM 75,000.00$              

21 160102 CLEARING AND GRUBBING 1 LS LUMP SUM 75,000.00$               LUMP SUM 22,000.00$               LUMP SUM 60,000.00$              

22 190101 ROADWAY EXCAVATION 540 CY 75.00$                     40,500.00$               57.00$                      30,780.00$               60.00$                     32,400.00$              

23 192003 STRUCTURE EXCAVATION (BRIDGE) 240 CY 20.00$                     4,800.00$                 120.00$                    28,800.00$               300.00$                   72,000.00$              

24 193003 STRUCTURE BACKFILL (BRIDGE) 80 CY 125.00$                    10,000.00$               442.00$                    35,360.00$               300.00$                   24,000.00$              

25 198010 IMPORTED BORROW 250 CY 8.00$                       2,000.00$                 50.00$                      12,500.00$               45.00$                     11,250.00$              

26 205002 BIORETENTION FACILITY 930 SQFT 10.00$                     9,300.00$                 16.00$                      14,880.00$               15.00$                     13,950.00$              

27 210350 FIBER ROLL 410 LF 5.00$                       2,050.00$                 7.00$                        2,870.00$                 5.00$                       2,050.00$                

28 210430 HYDROSEED 3300 SF 1.00$                       3,300.00$                 0.77$                        2,541.00$                 2.00$                       6,600.00$                

29 260203 CLASS II AGGREATE BASE 345 CY 65.00$                     22,425.00$               62.00$                      21,390.00$               110.00$                   37,950.00$              

30 390132 HOT MIX ASPHALT (TYPE  A) 290 TON 150.00$                    43,500.00$               141.00$                    40,890.00$               170.00$                   49,300.00$              

31 394076 PLACE HOT MIX ASPHALT DIKE (TYPE E) 220 LF 25.00$                     5,500.00$                 9.00$                        1,980.00$                 15.00$                     3,300.00$                

32 490605 36" CAST-IN-DRILLED-HOLE CONCRETE PILING 547 LF 800.00$                    437,600.00$             720.00$                    393,840.00$             820.00$                   448,540.00$            

33 510001 SIDEWALK UNDERDRAIN 1 LS LUMP SUM 3,500.00$                 LUMP SUM 4,800.00$                 LUMP SUM 2,500.00$                

34 510053 STRUCTURAL CONCRETE, BRIDGE 150 CY 1,000.00$                 150,000.00$             1,437.00$                 215,550.00$             1,000.00$                150,000.00$            

35 510054 STRUCTURAL CONCRETE, BRIDGE (POLYMER FIBER) 315 CY 1,000.00$                 315,000.00$             1,033.00$                 325,395.00$             1,450.00$                456,750.00$            

36 520102 BAR REINFORCING STEEL (BRIDGE) 136000 LB 1.50$                       204,000.00$             1.69$                        229,840.00$             1.85$                       251,600.00$            

37 710228 ADJUST COUNTY OWNED SEWER MANHOLE TO GRADE 1 EA 1,000.00$                 1,000.00$                 1,400.00$                 1,400.00$                 1,200.00$                1,200.00$                

38 730070 DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE 36 SQFT 50.00$                     1,800.00$                 42.00$                      1,512.00$                 50.00$                     1,800.00$                

39 730010 MINOR CONCRETE (RETAINING CURB) 125 LF 30.00$                     3,750.00$                 46.00$                      5,750.00$                 65.00$                     8,125.00$                

40 731504 MINOR CONCRETE (CURB AND GUTTER(TYPE A)) 17 CY 850.00$                    14,450.00$               1,020.00$                 17,340.00$               900.00$                   15,300.00$              

41 731516 MINOR CONCRETE (DRIVEWAY) 10 CY 850.00$                    8,500.00$                 743.00$                    7,430.00$                 950.00$                   9,500.00$                

42 731521 MINOR CONCRETE (SIDEWALK) 19 CY 850.00$                    16,150.00$               1,100.00$                 20,900.00$               850.00$                   16,150.00$              

43 731623 MINOR CONCRETE (CURB RAMP) 2 CY 1,000.00$                 2,000.00$                 1,300.00$                 2,600.00$                 1,200.00$                2,400.00$                

44 750501 MISCELLANEOUS METAL (BRIDGE) 1400 LB 10.00$                     14,000.00$               20.00$                      28,000.00$               8.00$                       11,200.00$              

45 770001 SALVAGE LIGHT 2 EA 2,000.00$                 4,000.00$                 1,925.00$                 3,850.00$                 1,800.00$                3,600.00$                

46 780001 RELOCATE BOLLARD 2 EA 500.00$                    1,000.00$                 600.00$                    1,200.00$                 1,600.00$                3,200.00$                

47 780433 PAINT CURB (2 COAT) (RED) 200 SQFT 10.00$                     2,000.00$                 3.30$                        660.00$                    6.00$                       1,200.00$                

48 800365 CHAIN LINK FENCE (TYPE CL-6) (SLATTED) 60 LF 35.00$                     2,100.00$                 55.00$                      3,300.00$                 100.00$                   6,000.00$                

49 820410 SALVAGE ROADSIDE SIGN 4 EA 140.00$                    560.00$                    165.00$                    660.00$                    210.00$                   840.00$                  

50 820840 ROADSIDE SIGN - ONE POST 1 EA 360.00$                    360.00$                    330.00$                    330.00$                    450.00$                   450.00$                  

51 830001 AESTHETIC BARRIER 237 LF 435.00$                    103,095.00$             355.00$                    84,135.00$               365.00$                   86,505.00$              

52 840515 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING 30 SQFT 15.00$                     450.00$                    55.00$                      1,650.00$                 60.00$                     1,800.00$                

53 ----- HERBICIDE APPLICATION 1 LS LUMP SUM 1,000.00$                 LUMP SUM 1,650.00$                 LUMP SUM 2,500.00$                

54 ----- TEMPORARY SEWER BYPASS*** 1 LS LUMP SUM 75,000.00$               LUMP SUM 71,000.00$               LUMP SUM 75,000.00$              

55 999990 MOBILIZATION 1 LS LUMP SUM 210,950.00$             LUMP SUM 169,000.00$             LUMP SUM 210,000.00$            

2,113,340.00$          2,142,852.00$          2,792,185.00$         

ITEM NO.
CODE 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION OF ITEM
APPROX. 

QUANTITY
UNIT OF 

MEASURE

 UNIT PRICE= (IN 
FIGURES) 

DOLLARS. CENTS 

 TOTAL AMOUNT 
DOLLARS. CENTS 

 UNIT PRICE= (IN 
FIGURES) 

DOLLARS. CENTS 

 TOTAL AMOUNT 
DOLLARS. CENTS 

 UNIT PRICE= (IN 
FIGURES) 

DOLLARS. CENTS 

 TOTAL AMOUNT 
DOLLARS. CENTS 

56 ----- OCSD FACILITY RELOCATIONS*** 1 LS LUMP SUM 165,000.00$             LUMP SUM 67,000.00$               LUMP SUM 210,000.00$            

(805) 546-8288 (805) 543-8568

P. O. Box 6744 P. O. Box 3810
Santa Barbara, CA 93160

TOTAL BASE BID

(805) 964-9951

Granite Construction Company
Souza Engineering Contracting, Inc. dba 

Souza Construction, Inc.

San Luis Obispo, CA 93403 San Luis Obispo, CA 93406
P. O. Box 957

BID 1 BID 2 BID 3

R. Burke Corporation

ADDITIVE BID ITEM 1

Attachment "A" - County SummaryAgenda Item 10 - Page 4 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 6 of 34



AIR PARK DR OVER OCEANO LAGOON BRIDGE REPLACEMENT
OCEANO, CA
CONTRACT NO. 300430
PROJECT MANAGER: KIDD IMMEL

PROJECT ENGINEER: DRAKE HAGLAN
FORMAL BID - 04/05/2018 P. O. Box 6744 P. O. Box 3810

Granite Construction Company
Souza Engineering Contracting, Inc. dba 

Souza Construction, Inc.
P. O. Box 957

BID 1 BID 2 BID 3

R. Burke Corporation

165,000.00$             67,000.00$               210,000.00$            

2,278,340.00$          2,209,852.00$          3,002,185.00$         

BID CHECK DATE: 4/5/2018

LEGEND:   Highlighted = Math Error

GRAND TOTAL BASE BID PLUS ADDITIVE BID ITEMS

TOTAL ADDITIVE BID ITEM 1

Attachment "A" - County SummaryAgenda Item 10 - Page 5 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 7 of 34



Agenda Item 10 - Page 6 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 8 of 34



Agenda Item 10 - Page 7 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 9 of 34



Agenda Item 10 - Page 8 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 10 of 34



Agenda Item 10 - Page 9 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 11 of 34



Agenda Item 10 - Page 10 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 12 of 34



Agenda Item 10 - Page 11 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 13 of 34



Agenda Item 10 - Page 12 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 14 of 34



Agenda Item 10 - Page 13 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 15 of 34



Agenda Item 10 - Page 14 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 16 of 34



Agenda Item 10 - Page 15 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 17 of 34



Agenda Item 10 - Page 16 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 18 of 34



Agenda Item 10 - Page 17 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 19 of 34



Agenda Item 10 - Page 18 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 20 of 34



Agenda Item 10 - Page 19 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 21 of 34



OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION NO: 2018 - __ 

 
A RESOLUTION TO REJECT THE ADDITIVE BID IN THE COUNTY AIR PARK DRIVE 

PROJECT AND TO REJECT ALL BIDS RESPONSIVE TO THE DISTRICT’S 
INDEPENDENT BID OF THE AIR PARK DRIVE PROJECT WORK 

 
 

WHEREAS, on September 13, 2017 the Oceano Community Services District (“District”) Board 
of Directors approved a Reimbursement Agreement with the County of San Luis Obispo relating to the 
County’s Air Park Drive Bridge Replacement Project (“Air Park Project”), which requires the District to 
relocate certain existing water and wastewater infrastructure that  conflicts with the County’s project 
design; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Reimbursement Agreement provided the District’s permanent utility 

modifications be included in the scope of work for the County’s Air Park Project as an additive item and 
further provided the District authority to reject the bid price on the additive bid; and    
 

WHEREAS, the Reimbursement Agreement also provided the District with the ability to 
alternatively bid the permanent relocation work to obtain competitive bids; and 

 
WHEREAS, on or about March 22, 2018, the District independently went out for bid on the 

District scope of work related to the Air Park Drive Project (“Independent Bid”) wherein the District 
reserved the right to reject all bids and self-perform the work as provided by Public Contract Code 
Section 22038; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Reimbursement Agreement, the County has provided the District 

written notice as to the lowest responsive bidder as determined by the County’s Public Works 
Department and the District has determined to reject having the District relocation work included as an 
additive item in the County’s Construction Contract; and  

 
WHEREAS, on April 5, 2015, the District opened, received, and considered the bids submitted in 

response to the District’s Independent Bid; and  
 
WHEREAS, based upon the documents, staff report, information, and public input provided to 

and duly considered by the District at the time of the adoption of this Resolution, the District has 
determined and declares the District scope of work for the Air Park Project can be more economically 
performed by employees of the District; and  

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 22038 of the Public Resources Code, upon the passage of a 

four-fifths vote of the District declaring that the project can be performed more economically by the 
employees of the District, all bids may be rejected and the District may self-perform the subject work; 
and  

WHERAS, the District has confirmed that notice to the apparent low bidder of the Independent 
Bid has been timely provided in compliance with Section 22038 of the Public Resources Code. 
 
  

Attachment - ResolutionAgenda Item 10 - Page 20 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 22 of 34



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Oceano 
Community Services District that: 

 
1. Pursuant to Reimbursement Agreement Section E.3, the District hereby directs the 

District General Manager to provide the County with timely written notice that the 
District is rejecting having the permanent relocation of the District facilities performed 
as part of the County’s Project’s Construction Contract. 
 

2. The District finds and declares that the District scope of work for the Air Park Project 
can be performed more economically by the employees of the District. 

 
3. Pursuant Section 22038 of the Public Resources Code and upon a four fifths vote of 

the District, the District rejects all bids submitted in response to the District’s 
Independent Bid and authorizes the District General Manager to notify said bidders.    

 
4. The District General Manager is granted authority to comply with all other 

requirements of the Reimbursement Agreement in order to effectuate the rejection of 
the additive item. 
 

5. The District General Manager is authorized to proceed with the coordination 
necessary to prepare for the District’s performance of the relocation work as 
identified herein and in the Reimbursement Agreement. 

 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Oceano Community Services 
District on April 11, 2018 by the following vote: 
 

 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 
      _______________________________ 
      President, Board of Directors 

of the Oceano Community Services District 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Board Secretary of the 
Oceano Community Services  
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
 

________________________________ 
Jeffrey A. Minnery, District Counsel

 

Attachment - ResolutionAgenda Item 10 - Page 21 of 21April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 23 of 34



April 11, 2018 Board Meeting - Agenda Item 10 - Handouts April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 24 of 34



April 11, 2018 Board Meeting - Agenda Item 10 - Handouts April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 25 of 34



April 11, 2018 Board Meeting - Agenda Item 10 - Handouts April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 26 of 34



April 11, 2018 Board Meeting - Agenda Item 10 - Handouts April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 27 of 34



April 11, 2018 Board Meeting - Agenda Item 10 - Handouts April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 28 of 34



County of San Luis Obispo “Low Bid Notice”April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 29 of 34



County of San Luis Obispo “Low Bid Notice”April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 30 of 34



County of San Luis Obispo “Low Bid Notice”April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 31 of 34



County of San Luis Obispo “Low Bid Notice”April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 32 of 34



County of San Luis Obispo “Low Bid Notice”April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 33 of 34



County of San Luis Obispo “Low Bid Notice”April 19, 2018 Special Board Meeting 
Page 34 of 34


	04192018 Special Meeting Agenda
	04192018 Combined Agenda Packet
	Draft Staff Report
	04112018 Agenda Item 10 - Airpark Drive Project
	Staff Report Airpark Bids
	District Summary of Bids
	300430 County Bid Summary
	Airpark Bridge Reimbursement Agreement copy 12-5-2017
	Resolution re Rejection of All Bid for Air Park Drive
	OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	RESOLUTION NO: 2018 - __


	04112018 Meeting Handouts
	County of SLO ''Low Bid Notice''




